
1 
 

Cyngor Sir 
 

Man Cyfarfod 
Cyfarfod Hybrid - Zoom - Neuadd y 
Sir 
 
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 
Dydd Iau, 25 Ionawr 2024 
 
Amser y Cyfarfod 
10.00 am 
 
I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch â 

 

 
 

Neuadd Y Sir 
Llandrindod 

Powys 
LD1 5LG 

Stephen Boyd 
01597 826374 
steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk 

 Dyddiad Cyhoeddi 
 

 
Mae croeso i’r rhai sy’n cymryd rhan ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg. Os hoffech chi siarad 
Cymraeg yn y cyfarfod, gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i ni erbyn hanner dydd ddau 
ddiwrnod cyn y cyfarfod 
 

AGENDA 
  

1.  YMDDIHEURIADAU  
 
Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb. 
 
  

2.  DATGANIADAU O DDIDDORDEB  
 
Derbyn unrhyw ddatganiadau o ddiddordeb gan Aelodau yn ymwneud ag eitemau 
i’w hystyried ar yr agenda.  
 
  

3.  EITEMAU WEDI'U HEITHRIO  
 
Mae'r Swyddog Monitro wedi penderfynu bod yr adroddiad canlynol yn destun 
categori 1 y Rheolau Trefn Mynediad at Wybodaeth. Ei farn o ran prawf lles y 
cyhoedd (wedi ystyried darpariaethau Rheol 14.8, Rheolau Mynediad at Wybodaeth 
y Cyngor), oedd y byddai gwneud y wybodaeth hon yn gyhoeddus yn groes i 
egwyddorion y Ddeddf Gwarchod Data ac yn datgelu data personol yn ymwneud ag 
unigolyn.  Oherwydd hyn a chan nad oedd yn ymddangos bod yna galw mawr 
ymhlith y cyhoedd am ddatgelu'r data personol yma, roedd o'r farn bod diddordeb y 
cyhoedd wrth gadw'r eithriad yn fwy pwysig na diddordeb y cyhoedd wrth ddatgelu'r 
wybodaeth. Gofynnir i Aelodau ystyried y ffactorau hyn wrth benderfynu ar brawf lles 
y cyhoedd, a dylent benderfynu hyn wrth iddynt ystyried eithrio'r cyhoedd o'r rhan 
hon o'r cyfarfod. 
 

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus



  
4.  CYFWELIADAU AR GYFER Y SWYDD CYFARWYDDWR 

GWASANAETHAU CYMDEITHASOL A LLES  
 
 
  
4.1.  Cyfweld ymgeiswyr ar gyfer y swydd Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau 

Cymdeithasol a Lles 
 (Tudalennau 1 - 6) 

 
  

4.2.  Penderfynu drwy bleidlais gudd os y gellir penodi pob ymgeisydd 
unigol 

  
 
  

4.3.  Os oes mwy nag 1 ymgeisydd y gellir ei benodi, penderfynu drwy 
bleidlais gudd pa un o'r ymgeiswyr yw'r ymgeisydd a ffefrir 

  
 
  

4.4.  I benderfynu a ddylid gwneud apwyntiad 
  

 
  

Prynhawn 
 

  
5.  CYFWELIADAU AR GYFER Y SWYDD CYFARWYDDWR ADDYSG  

 
 
  
5.1.  Cyfweld ymgeiswyr ar gyfer y swydd Cyfarwyddwr Addysg. 
 (Tudalennau 7 - 12) 

 
  

5.2.  Penderfynu drwy bleidlais gudd os y gellir penodi pob ymgeisydd 
unigol 

  
 
  

5.3.  Os oes mwy nag 1 ymgeisydd y gellir ei benodi, penderfynu drwy 
bleidlais gudd pa un o'r ymgeiswyr yw'r ymgeisydd a ffefrir 

  
 



  
5.4.  I benderfynu a ddylid gwneud apwyntiad 
  

 
 

 
 



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



 

CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

JOB DESCRIPTION 
 
 

 
Position Title:  Director of Social Services and Wellbeing 
 
Service:   Chief Executive   
 
Location/Work Base: County Hall, Llandrindod Wells    
 

This is a flexible worker position and therefore the 
Council offers opportunity to work in an agile way to 
include home working. 

Grade:   Director 1 (£106,682 - £114,286)  
 
Contracted hours:   Full Time   
 
Reporting to: Chief Executive   
 
 
The postholder is the Statutory Director of Social Services for Powys Council 
and the Lead Director for Children and Young People’s Services 

  
 
 

Your responsibilities:  
 

 
Strategically lead the following corporate portfolio: 

• Adults Services 

• Children’s Services 

• Services for children in need of Care and Support 

• Commissioning for Adult and Children’s Services  

• Safeguarding 

• Workforce Development for Adult and Children’s Social Services 

• Safeguarding Services 

• Emergency Duty Team for Adult and Children’s Social Services 

• Strategic Oversight of the delivery of the health and Care Strategy 

• Relationships with Health and Social Care Partners  

• Workforce Futures 

• Community Services' (leisure, culture, sport, play)  

• Wellbeing 

• Interface with Health 

• Supporting and promoting health & care services to improve wellbeing 

• Prevention & early intervention services 

Tudalen 1

4.1



 

• Health promotion 

• North Powys Wellbeing 
 
Leading and managing the Council’s corporate portfolio, working with the Chief 
Executive and the Corporate Leadership Team to provide strategic leadership across 
Powys Council to ensure high performance, sustainability and to protect the people and 
place of Powys.  
 
Support Cabinet Members to provide a strong, visible, inspirational leadership across 
the Portfolios. 
 
Work with Members of the Cabinet, Committees and Full Council to provide impartial 

and professional advice as necessary. 

 
To identify strategic opportunity and provide vision, leadership, drive and oversight of 
major strategic priorities though effective leadership and management of Heads of 
Service. 
 
To work collectively and collaboratively with the Corporate Leadership Team to ensure 
a whole organisational approach to the delivery of corporate plans and priorities.  
 
Working with system partners on leading the delivery of major programmes and 
projects, tackling and resolving cross-cutting problems. 
 
To anticipate issues that will affect Powys Council and its communities and identify 
strategic opportunity and develop appropriate strategy to deliver the best outcomes for 
Powys.  
 
To identify, build, maintain and develop effective stakeholder partnership relationships 
ensuring they support and enhance the delivery of both Powys and shared priorities 
and plans.  
 
Provide inspiring professional leadership to achieve the following:- 

• Encourage commitment from services and teams. 

• To enable a positive, motivated, organisational and high performing culture 

• Ensure high customer focus. 

• Ensures services focus on continuous improvement.  
 
Ensure financial management and oversight of services to ensure best value for 
money. 
 
Leading effective performance management and scrutiny systems to support the 
commissioning, delivery and improvement of services for which the post holder is 
accountable. 
 
Establish robust governance mechanisms that ensure clear oversight of standards that 
meet regulatory requirements. 
 
Work positively with all Inspectorates / Regulators – seeking opportunities to learn from 
concerns / complaints and best practice. To include proactively ensuring quality 
assurances mechanisms are in place. 
 

Tudalen 2



 

 
DBS: 

 

This position has a requirement for a Standard DBS Check. 
 

Health and Safety Statement: 

 
To be responsible for the development and implementation of health and safety 
principles and practice as laid down in Council’s Health & Safety policies and 
arrangements. 
 

Equalities Statement: 

 
 
To be responsible for implementation of equal opportunities principles and practice as 
laid down in the Council’s Equalities Policy. 
 

Welsh Language Requirement: 
 
 

Welsh language skills need to be learnt when appointed to the post.  
 
 

 
           Political Restrictions 
 
Under the provisions of the Local Government & Housing Act 1989, the holder of this 
post will be subject to political restrictions. These prevent the postholder from being or 
attempting to become a Member of the House of Commons, member of the Welsh 
Assembly or the European Parliament, or a Councillor (with the exception of a 
Community Councillor), or an officer of, and/or canvasser on behalf of a political party. 
 
 
NOTE; 
 
Notwithstanding the detail in this job description, the job holder will undertake such 
work as may be determined by the Manager from time to time, up to or at a level 
consistent with the ‘Principal Responsibilities of the Job’. 
 
 

Tudalen 3



 

PERSON SPECIFICATION 
 

Director of Social Services and Wellbeing 
 
 

 

Attribute 

 

 

Educated to degree level or equivalent significant experience in a relevant 
field. 
 
Post-graduate Management Qualification 
 
Leadership and Management Qualification 
 
Relevant experience at a senior level in subject area. 
 
An excellent track record of achievement at a senior level within a large, 
complex, and political environment. To include, a comprehensive 
understanding of local government, the national political context within 
which it operates and the current challenges and opportunities. 
 
Experience of providing leadership, guidance and support to Elected 
Members, colleagues and partners to enable effective decision making and 
the highest standards of corporate governance. 
 
Ability and demonstrable experience of anticipating issues, identifying 
strategic opportunity, and developing appropriate strategy to deliver the 
best outcomes for the Council. 
 
Ability and demonstratable experience of innovative and creative thinking, 

resulting in proven benefit for the organisation. 

Ability to manage competing priorities, resources and in the context of a 
range of approaches and during periods of ambiguity. 
 
Ability and demonstratable experience to identify, build, maintain and 
develop stakeholder partnership relationships, ensuring they support and 
enhance the delivery of both Powys and shared priorities and plans. To 
include the ability to anticipate and balance the needs of multiple 
stakeholders.  
 
An excellent track record of building internal relationships and working 
collaboratively to achieve and deliver against shared objectives and plans.  
 
Experience and ability to challenge and address difficult situations 
constructively and with courage to achieve positive outcomes. 
 
Excellent leadership skills that encourage commitment from others and 
promotes a positive, motivated organisational and high performing culture, 

Essential 
 
 
Desirable 
 
Essential 
 
Essential 
 
Essential 
 
 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
Essential 
 

Tudalen 4



 

which is customer focused and strives for continuous improvement. 
 
Experience and ability to take on new opportunity and challenge with a 
sense of urgency, high energy and enthusiasm. 
 
Ability to self-reflect, be accountable and lead and manage others to be 
accountable for performance against corporate plans and objectives.  
 

 
 
Essential 
 
 
Essential 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 5



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



 

CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

JOB DESCRIPTION 
 
 

 
Position Title:  Director of Education 
   
Service:   Chief Executive   
 
Location/Work Base: County Hall, Llandrindod Wells    
 

This is a flexible worker position and therefore the 
Council offers opportunity to work in an agile way to 
include home working 

Grade:   Director 2 (£94,282 - £101,889) 
   
Contracted hours:   Full Time   
 
Reporting to: Chief Executive   
 
Responsible for: Head of School Improvement and Learning 
 Head of Transforming Education  
 Mid Wales Education Partnership lead (joint post with 

Ceredigion Council) 
 
The postholder is the Statutory Director of Education for Powys and will be accountable 
for the effective and efficient delivery of educational services to young people across 
Powys. 

  
 
 

Your responsibilities:  
 

 
Strategically lead the following corporate portfolio: 

• Schools Services 

• Standards in schools and School Improvement 

• School Transformation 

• The local authority’s education provision for pupils with additional learning and 
special educational needs 

• Youth Services 

• Adult and Community Learning 

• Mid Wales Education Partnership 

• Regional and National Partnerships 

• Cross networking with Powys Local Health Board 

 

Tudalen 7

5.1



 

Leading and managing the Council’s corporate portfolio, working with the Chief 
Executive and the Corporate Leadership Team to provide strategic leadership across 
Powys Council to ensure high performance, sustainability and to protect the people and 
place of Powys.  
 
Support Cabinet Members to provide a strong, visible, inspirational leadership across 
the Portfolios. 
 
Work with Members of the Cabinet, Committees and Full Council to provide impartial 

and professional advice as necessary. 

 
To identify strategic opportunity and provide vision, leadership, drive and oversight of 
major strategic priorities though effective leadership and management of Heads of 
Service. 
 
To work collectively and collaboratively with the Corporate Leadership Team to ensure 
a whole organisational approach to the delivery of corporate plans and priorities.  
 
Working with system partners on leading the delivery of major programmes and 
projects, tackling and resolving cross-cutting problems. 
 
To anticipate issues that will affect Powys Council and its communities and identify 
strategic opportunity and develop appropriate strategy to deliver the best outcomes for 
Powys.  
 
To identify, build, maintain and develop effective stakeholder partnership relationships 
ensuring they support and enhance the delivery of both Powys and shared priorities 
and plans.  
 
Provide inspiring professional leadership to achieve the following:- 

• Encourage commitment from services and teams. 

• To enable a positive, motivated, organisational and high performing culture 

• Ensure high customer focus. 

• Ensures services focus on continuous improvement.  
 
Ensure financial management and oversight of services to ensure best value for 
money. 
 
Leading effective performance management and scrutiny systems to support the 
commissioning, delivery and improvement of services for which the post holder is 
accountable. 
 
Establish robust governance mechanisms that ensure clear oversight of standards that 
meet regulatory requirements. 
 
Work positively with all Inspectorates / Regulators – seeking opportunities to learn from 
concerns / complaints and best practice. To include proactively ensuring quality 
assurances mechanisms are in place. 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 8



 

DBS: 

 

This position has a requirement for a Standard DBS Check. 
 

Health and Safety Statement: 

 
To be responsible for the development and implementation of health and safety 
principles and practice as laid down in Council’s Health & Safety policies and 
arrangements. 
 

Equalities Statement: 

 
 
To be responsible for implementation of equal opportunities principles and practice as 
laid down in the Council’s Equalities Policy. 
 

Welsh Language Requirement: 
 
 

Welsh language skills need to be learnt when appointed to the post.  
 
 

 
           Political Restrictions 
 
Under the provisions of the Local Government & Housing Act 1989, the holder of this 
post will be subject to political restrictions. These prevent the postholder from being or 
attempting to become a Member of the House of Commons, member of the Welsh 
Assembly or the European Parliament, or a Councillor (with the exception of a 
Community Councillor), or an officer of, and/or canvasser on behalf of a political party. 
 
 
NOTE; 
 
Notwithstanding the detail in this job description, the job holder will undertake such 
work as may be determined by the Manager from time to time, up to or at a level 
consistent with the ‘Principal Responsibilities of the Job’. 
 
 

Tudalen 9



 

PERSON SPECIFICATION 
 

Director of Education 
 
 

 

Attribute 

 

 

Educated to degree level or equivalent significant experience in a relevant 
field. 
 
Qualified teacher status and associated registrations  
 
Post-graduate Management Qualification 
 
Leadership and Management Qualification 
 
Relevant experience at a senior level in subject area. 
 
An excellent track record of achievement at a senior level within a large, 
complex, and political environment. To include, a comprehensive 
understanding of local government, the national political context within 
which it operates and the current challenges and opportunities. 
 
Experience of providing leadership, guidance and support to Elected 
Members, colleagues and partners to enable effective decision making and 
the highest standards of corporate governance. 
 
Ability and demonstrable experience of anticipating issues, identifying 
strategic opportunity, and developing appropriate strategy to deliver the 
best outcomes for the Council. 
 
Ability and demonstratable experience of innovative and creative thinking, 

resulting in proven benefit for the organisation. 

Ability to manage competing priorities, resources and in the context of a 
range of approaches and during periods of ambiguity. 
 
Ability and demonstratable experience to identify, build, maintain and 
develop stakeholder partnership relationships, ensuring they support and 
enhance the delivery of both Powys and shared priorities and plans. To 
include the ability to anticipate and balance the needs of multiple 
stakeholders.  
 
An excellent track record of building internal relationships and working 
collaboratively to achieve and deliver against shared objectives and plans.  
 
Experience and ability to challenge and address difficult situations 
constructively and with courage to achieve positive outcomes. 
 

Essential 
 
 
Essential 
 
Desirable 
 
Essential 
 
Essential 
 
Essential 
 
 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
Essential 
 
 

Tudalen 10



 

Excellent leadership skills that encourage commitment from others and 
promotes a positive, motivated organisational and high performing culture, 
which is customer focused and strives for continuous improvement. 
 
Experience and ability to take on new opportunity and challenge with a 
sense of urgency, high energy and enthusiasm. 
 
Ability to self-reflect, be accountable and lead and manage others to be 
accountable for performance against corporate plans and objectives.  
 

Essential 
 
 
 
Essential 
 
 
Essential 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 11



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol


	Agenda
	4.1 Cyfweld ymgeiswyr ar gyfer y swydd Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Lles
	5.1 Cyfweld ymgeiswyr ar gyfer y swydd Cyfarwyddwr Addysg.

